



Bicycle and Pedestrian Task Force

Agenda

1:00 p.m., June 19, 2019

DuPage County Conference Room
233 S. Wacker Drive, Suite 800, Sears Tower
Chicago, Illinois

- 1.0 **Call to Order and Introductions** 1:00 p.m.
Tom Rickert, Chairman
- 2.0 **Approval of Meeting Notes from March 20, 2019**
Meeting notes are posted at <http://www.cmap.illinois.gov/committees/other-groups/bicycle-pedestrian/materials>
SUGGESTED ACTION: *Approval of meeting notes*
- 3.0 **Local and Regional Planning**
- 3.1 **CDOT/City of Chicago – Milwaukee Avenue Complete Streets Improvements**
CDOT Senior Transportation Planner, David Smith, will present on the CDOT [Rapid Delivery project](#) to improve conditions for walking, bicycling, and taking transit along Milwaukee Avenue between Division and Armitage/Western. Project implementation included low-cost, quick-hitting pilot improvements identified in the Wicker Park Bucktown Master Plan. Mr. Smith will describe the planning and design process from data collection and existing conditions analysis, concept development, public engagement, and project evaluation.
SUGGESTED ACTION: *Information and discussion*
- 4.0 **Pedestrian and Bicycle Project Programming and Policy**
- 4.1 **CMAQ FFY 2020-2024 Program Development (CMAQ and TAP)**
CMAQ staff, Doug Ferguson, will provide a summary of bicycle facility and access-to-transit applications received during the call for projects that closed on March 15, 2019, as well as preliminary staff evaluation/scoring of these projects. Staff is seeking Task Force feedback on specific projects and evaluation results. Input must be received by close-of-day, Friday, June 21, More information and a [full report](#) of all applications received is available on CMAP's Call for Projects [webpage](#).
SUGGESTED ACTION: *Information and discussion*

4.2 IDNR – Burnham Greenway (126th St/Avenue O to Brainard Ave.)

IDNR Regional Landscape Architect and Grand Illinois Trail Coordinator, George Bellovics, will present on IDNR’s project to complete the northern portion of the Burnham Greenway Trail gap, providing an overview of the project and an update on its current status.

SUGGESTED ACTION: *Information and discussion*

4.3 CMAP Public Participation Plan and Engagement Activities

Outreach Principal, Jane Grover, will provide an update on the agency’s ongoing public engagement initiatives, including development of the [Public Participation Plan](#) and upcoming ON TO 2050 implementation events.

SUGGESTED ACTION: *Information and discussion*

5.0 Project Updates

Implementing agencies will be invited to provide a brief update regarding the status of programmed projects. Staff is requesting information on recently let projects, completed projects, and project delays which need attention by CMAP staff.

SUGGESTED ACTION: *Information, discussion, and referral to staff*

6.0 Public Comment, Announcements, and Other Business

This is an opportunity for comments from members of the audience. The amount of time available to speak will be at the chair’s discretion.

SUGGESTED ACTION: *Information, Discussion*

7.0 Meeting Dates

The Task Force Chair and staff liaison propose the following dates for the final meeting in 2018, and those in 2019:

- Wednesday, September 18, 2019 at 1:00 p.m.
- Wednesday, December 12, 2019 at 1:00 p.m.

ACTION REQUESTED: *Discussion and preliminary approval*

8.0 Adjournment

3:30 p.m.

Bicycle and Pedestrian Task Force Members:

_Ed Barsotti	_Ryan Peterson	_Randy Neufeld	_Kevin Staniel
_Ron Burke	_David Longo/George	_Greg Piland	_?, CNT
_Emily Karry	Bellovics	_Keith Privett	_Sidney Kenyon
_Patrick Knapp	_Carlos Feliciano	_Karen Shinnors	_Allison Buchwach
_Jessica Ortega	_Allan Mellis	_Tom Rickert, Chairman	_ Jason Meter
_Lee Ann Prather	_Jessica Hyink	_Pamela Sielski	